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Dear

Thank you for your request for information from Durham University. Colleagues have provided the information below/attached in response to your questions.

Please provide a list of all financial interactions between the university and its subsidiary institutions and the Chinese Students and Scholars Association
(CSSA). IE, please provide a list of funding provided to the CSSA.

Nil

If you are dissatisfied with the University’s response to your freedom of information request, you can ask us to internally review our handling of your request, including the
application of any exemptions applied. This must be within 40 working days from the date of our response to you.

To do this, please email info.access@durham.ac.uk.

Please state the grounds on which you wish the decision to be reviewed and enclose any other information that may be useful in considering the matter further. We aim to

inform you of our decision within 20 working days from the date your request for internal review is received.

If you are not satisfied with the results of the internal review you may apply to the Information Commissioner's Office for an independent review.

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

WWW.ICO.0rg.uk






